e |

i
i e it

N ié/lz/vc B M,m, . et :

Dr. Jemes B, Rhntds. Archivist
The Nationsl Apchives
Washington, D,0. 20408
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Desr Dr, Rhosds,

In your letter of October @ youx say, vith reference %o plotures
I obtained from the Dypertment of Justice after/you hsd refused me similer
piotures en the spurious greund thst I would ues them in » senmsebionsl er :
undigni fied menner, "If you will send us the print or prints you redeived from
the Dapartment of Justiee, we can prepers enlsrgement of these photogrepis of ‘
President Kenuedy's clothing aceording to your spscifications.” '

I sppreciate your shoughtfulness, i€ that is what this is, sspecially
begause it might expose you %o the chargs of sous unenlightensd persen tnat
fovcment is competing W, tb privete business, nemely phote stores. Howsver,

hssten o amsure you that no matter how blighted rursl Marylsnd may be ‘
thiought te be in Washington, we do bave competent, modern, adequately~-equipped
photo stores. ind, despite the informality with whioch business is comducted
here, $he store ¥ patronise does mansge %o keep ¥rack of tieir work enl they
bave yot %o claim they 4id not take pictures for me when they aid.

If your purpose was %o be helpful, whieh I would, of course, spirecists,
may I suggest you would have been more helpful % me {(emd, ® rhaps, wltimstely
to yourself), 1f you hed explsined te me Rew it ig thet you deny me plcetures of
thia, the most basie evidense of the murder of a President, wiwiniugy on the
ground such piectures would be used for sensationsl or undignified purposes, when
the Department of Justice, quite odviously, Bolds the opposite view? Or, perkaps
you might have responded $o my serlier bracketed questions, how I could poassibly
make such use of the pickures I asked of you and how I esuld meke any other than
sensationsl or undignifled use of the pletures you fresly supply,

The first sentsnee of your letter conteins two stetements, doth
inaccurste, "This is im reply to your letter of September 15, 1970, to me and
to your letter of Septesder 19, 1970, %o the Director of Publie Affairs of G54,
My letter of September 15 was net addressed 3o you, and your letter in no way
respends to my letter of September 19. If I sm in errer bere, I would weleome
correstion, If I am not, thsn this is sn approprisis inireductisn %o the esdditional
seening kindness in your letter,"If you sye interested in ebteining s furthsr
enlsrgement of the bullet hols in the pardicular photegrsph of President Dnnedy's
shirt vaich is published ss Commission Exhibit 394, we will attempt %o make {his
enlergemant.” This offer should be conaidered, by you ss wsll as by enyone %o whom,
in the future, you may have i{ntended showing this letter for whatever resson, as
for exemple, s judge, together with the langusge in my Istter to whicky taking
some 1liberty with the language, you say you sre replylng:

"y emolusive interest is in evidenes. This picture iz totally value-
less as avidancs, for it-makes impossidle even ths certainty of the outline of the
hols. Were I te %ry snd trace this hols, even that yould be impossidle.”

i T Sl b S e




i g

In your "reply", you do not dispute my charectierizstion (which is
certainly to your credit, since I have the picture referred $o and it is exactly
es I ddscribed it). *n fact, your concept of "reply” is to ilgnore it.

If your "reply” 1s not, as I suspect, s selfSserving document,
designed for seme future use, would you pleass enlighten me? I was taugnt, in
o}d-fashioned schools, %o be sure, tiat twice nothing is nothing, Has this
changed? If the picture in quostion ias utterly without evidentiary value, are
you suggesting the Archives has aequired some new technical skill that, 4in
onlar'gina nothing, maless sometbing of it?

: Your langusge indicetes my correctness, for all you sey is that (my
emphasie), "we will attempt to male the snlargement.” Certainly you are not
suggesting thet your staff is not competent %o 'cnlarg. that which can be en-
lergsd, are you? 4

May I egain ssk what kind of Archive you preserve in such tender
tribute, such touching memory te sn assassinated President, when you ssmnot
assure me that you ecen provide e meaningful photograph of the evidence entrusted
unto you?

.

Kothing will be served by erguing whether or net I was told that all
the pletures you heve and will meke copies of for me do heve photoengraving dots,
Witk regard to the one you cite, "FBI Exhibit 60 in Commiesion Docwment 107*, the
print you provided moet certainly is of this deseription. And it is, by your
staff, properly identified on the back,

What I sm "intercsted in obteining" 1s set forth in the Complaint
your refusal to supply 1t compelled me %o file. My feelings sbout i% and such
letters as yours of the ninth exe set forth in the last parsgraph of the latter
to which, while elaiming otherwise for the record, you masde no response, thet

Tours s not s religlous archives,but as I read your letter I could
not get out of my mind the biblicel confession, "My broithers entrusted wmto me
the keeping of thelr vinyards, but mine own vinyard did I not keep.™

Sincerely,

Herold Weisberg
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